
ORD# 0505-2012

BID TABULATION, OPENED 2/15/12 DIVISION OF POWER & WATER

MORSE ROAD NORTH TANK INTERIOR PAINTING CONTRACT NO. 2009, C.I.P. NO. 690477-100003

Material Labor Total Material Labor Total

1 Spec.

Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, Lump 

Sum, not to exceed 5% of Total 15,000.00 15,000.00 10,000.00 5,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 $10,000 $30,000 40,000.00 40,000.00

2

Spec. 

Schedule A

Remove Existing Interior Dry Area Coating 

and Recoat, Lump Sum 11.00 16,500.00 2,000.00 3,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 $10,000 $20,000 30,000.00 30,000.00

3

Spec. 

Schedule B

Remove Existing Interior Wet Coating and 

Recoat- Base Bid (Epoxy System), Lump 

Sum 11.00 1,320,000.00 280,000.00 450,000.00 730,000.00 730,000.00 $253,000 $515,000 768,000.00 768,000.00

3A

Spec. 

Schedule B

Remove Existing Interior Wet Coating and 

Recoat- ALTERNATE Bid (Elastomeric 

Polyurethane System), Lump Sum 13.00 1,560,000.00 450,000.00 500,000.00 950,000.00 950,000.00 $429,000 $871,000 1,300,000.00 1,300,000.00

4

Spec. 

1.1.A.3

Allowance for removing cathodic wiring 

and installing new wiring as per 1.1.A.3, 

Lump Sum 20,000.00 20,000.00 N/A N/A N/A 20,000.00 N/A N/A N/A 20,000.00

5 Spec. 3.9D

Install caulking, Sikaflex-1a, at stiffening 

rings and lap joints as directed, approx. 

1000 10.3 fl. Oz. tubes, Lump Sum 32.00 32,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 $5,000 $10,000 15,000.00 15,000.00

6 Spec 4.1

PROVISIONAL BID ITEM: Removal of 

strapping in interior wet ceiling, Lump Sum 10,000.00 10,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 $1,000 $4,000 5,000.00 5,000.00

7 Special Contingency (10% of Subtotal) - BASE bid

7A Special Contingency (10% of Subtotal) - ALT. bid

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-31) yes yes

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-32) Great American Insurance Co. North American Specialty Insurance Co.

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9) no no

Proposed Subcontractors Contract Compliant? (P-29/30) none listed yes

Bidder's Subtotal (Base Bid Coating System-Item #3) 792,000.00 878,000.001,413,500.00

79,200.00 87,800.00

1,410,000.00

UNIT PRICE OR LUMP SUM
Extended 

TOTAL 

PRICE in 

Figures

UNIT PRICE OR LUMP SUM Extended 

TOTAL PRICE 

in Figures

Prop. 

Item 

No.

Spec. No. DESCRIPTION

UCL, Inc.                                                          

2025 Stapleton Ct., Cincinnati, Oh 45240

ENGINEER'S 

ESTIMATE

Unit Cost Item Cost

M.K. Painting, Inc.                                              

4157 Seventh, Wyandotte, MI 48192

165,350.00

$1,554,850.00

$1,818,850.00 $1,113,200.00

Bidder's Subtotal ALTERNATE Bid Coating System - Item 3A)

101,200.00 141,000.00

1,653,500.00

141,350.00

1,012,000.00

Total (Base Bid Coating System) $871,200.00 $965,800.00

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE (BASE) -43.97% -37.88%

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a) 31-1697362 (exp. 2/15/13, Maj) application attached (38-3379688)

(3) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Pg. P-3) yes yes

$1,551,000.00

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE (ALT) -38.80% -14.73%

Total (Alternate Bid Coating System)
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ORD# 0505-2012

BID TABULATION, OPENED 2/15/12 DIVISION OF POWER & WATER

MORSE ROAD NORTH TANK INTERIOR PAINTING CONTRACT NO. 2009, C.I.P. NO. 690477-100003

Material Labor Total Material Labor Total

UNIT PRICE OR LUMP SUM
Extended 

TOTAL 

PRICE in 

Figures

UNIT PRICE OR LUMP SUM Extended 

TOTAL PRICE 

in Figures

Prop. 

Item 

No.

Spec. No. DESCRIPTION

UCL, Inc.                                                          

2025 Stapleton Ct., Cincinnati, Oh 45240

ENGINEER'S 

ESTIMATE

Unit Cost Item Cost

M.K. Painting, Inc.                                              

4157 Seventh, Wyandotte, MI 48192

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36) yes yes

Bond Amount (Pg. P-32) $111,320.00 "Ten Percent of Amount of Bid"

Proposal Bond Amount Required (10%) $111,320.00 $155,100.00
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ORD# 0505-2012

BID TABULATION, OPENED 2/15/12

MORSE ROAD NORTH TANK INTERIOR PAINTING

1 Spec.

Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, Lump 

Sum, not to exceed 5% of Total 15,000.00 15,000.00

2

Spec. 

Schedule A

Remove Existing Interior Dry Area Coating 

and Recoat, Lump Sum 11.00 16,500.00

3

Spec. 

Schedule B

Remove Existing Interior Wet Coating and 

Recoat- Base Bid (Epoxy System), Lump 

Sum 11.00 1,320,000.00

3A

Spec. 

Schedule B

Remove Existing Interior Wet Coating and 

Recoat- ALTERNATE Bid (Elastomeric 

Polyurethane System), Lump Sum 13.00 1,560,000.00

4

Spec. 

1.1.A.3

Allowance for removing cathodic wiring 

and installing new wiring as per 1.1.A.3, 

Lump Sum 20,000.00 20,000.00

5 Spec. 3.9D

Install caulking, Sikaflex-1a, at stiffening 

rings and lap joints as directed, approx. 

1000 10.3 fl. Oz. tubes, Lump Sum 32.00 32,000.00

6 Spec 4.1

PROVISIONAL BID ITEM: Removal of 

strapping in interior wet ceiling, Lump Sum 10,000.00 10,000.00

7 Special Contingency (10% of Subtotal) - BASE bid

7A Special Contingency (10% of Subtotal) - ALT. bid

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-31)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-32)

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9)

Proposed Subcontractors Contract Compliant? (P-29/30)

Bidder's Subtotal (Base Bid Coating System-Item #3) 1,413,500.00

Prop. 

Item 

No.

Spec. No. DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER'S 

ESTIMATE

Unit Cost Item Cost

165,350.00

$1,554,850.00

$1,818,850.00

Bidder's Subtotal ALTERNATE Bid Coating System - Item 3A) 1,653,500.00

141,350.00

Total (Base Bid Coating System)

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE (BASE)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

(3) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Pg. P-3)

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE (ALT)

Total (Alternate Bid Coating System)

Material Labor Total Material Labor Total

$2,500.00 $7,500 10,000.00 10,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00

$3,800.00 $4,200 8,000.00 8,000.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 7,000.00 7,000.00

$410,062.00 $501,188 911,250.00 911,250.00 $562,500.00 $562,500.00 1,125,000.00 1,125,000.00

$569,250.00 $620,000 1,189,250.00 1,189,250.00 $582,500.00 $582,500.00 1,165,000.00 1,165,000.00

N/A N/A N/A 20,000.00 N/A N/A N/A 20,000.00

$6.50 $6.50 13.00 13.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 22,000.00 22,000.00

$2,500.00 $6,000.00 8,500.00 8,500.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00

yesyes

Ohio Casualty Insurance Co.Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

nono

none listednone listed

1,222,000.00

122,200.00

957,763.00

1,235,763.00

95,776.30

UNIT PRICE OR LUMP SUM Extended 

TOTAL PRICE 

in Figures

American Suncraft Construction Co.                     

10836 Schiller Rd., Medway, Ohio 45341

UNIT PRICE OR LUMP SUM Extended 

TOTAL PRICE 

in Figures

-23.68%

126,200.00123,576.30

$1,053,539.30

$1,359,339.30

-32.24%

-25.26%

1,262,000.00

D&M Painting Corporation                                    

1500 Amity Ridge Rd., Washington, PA 15301

25-1468027 (exp. 2/9/14, Maj)

yes

$1,344,200.00

-13.55%

$1,388,200.00

31-1286248 (exp. 6/4/12, Maj)

yes
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ORD# 0505-2012

BID TABULATION, OPENED 2/15/12

MORSE ROAD NORTH TANK INTERIOR PAINTING

1 Spec.

Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, Lump 

Sum, not to exceed 5% of Total 15,000.00 15,000.00

Prop. 

Item 

No.

Spec. No. DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER'S 

ESTIMATE

Unit Cost Item Cost

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36)

Bond Amount (Pg. P-32)

Proposal Bond Amount Required (10%)

Material Labor Total Material Labor Total

UNIT PRICE OR LUMP SUM Extended 

TOTAL PRICE 

in Figures

American Suncraft Construction Co.                     

10836 Schiller Rd., Medway, Ohio 45341

UNIT PRICE OR LUMP SUM Extended 

TOTAL PRICE 

in Figures

D&M Painting Corporation                                    

1500 Amity Ridge Rd., Washington, PA 15301

For item #5, vendor probably meant to insert lump sum

amounts of $6,500 each for material and labor.  Affects

remaining formulas.

Compliance

yesyes

Did not include surety's financial statement nor Cert. of 

"Ten Percent of Amount of Bid"$137,362.50

$138,820.00$135,933.93
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ORD# 0505-2012

BID TABULATION, OPENED 2/15/12

MORSE ROAD NORTH TANK INTERIOR PAINTING

1 Spec.

Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, Lump 

Sum, not to exceed 5% of Total 15,000.00 15,000.00

2

Spec. 

Schedule A

Remove Existing Interior Dry Area Coating 

and Recoat, Lump Sum 11.00 16,500.00

3

Spec. 

Schedule B

Remove Existing Interior Wet Coating and 

Recoat- Base Bid (Epoxy System), Lump 

Sum 11.00 1,320,000.00

3A

Spec. 

Schedule B

Remove Existing Interior Wet Coating and 

Recoat- ALTERNATE Bid (Elastomeric 

Polyurethane System), Lump Sum 13.00 1,560,000.00

4

Spec. 

1.1.A.3

Allowance for removing cathodic wiring 

and installing new wiring as per 1.1.A.3, 

Lump Sum 20,000.00 20,000.00

5 Spec. 3.9D

Install caulking, Sikaflex-1a, at stiffening 

rings and lap joints as directed, approx. 

1000 10.3 fl. Oz. tubes, Lump Sum 32.00 32,000.00

6 Spec 4.1

PROVISIONAL BID ITEM: Removal of 

strapping in interior wet ceiling, Lump Sum 10,000.00 10,000.00

7 Special Contingency (10% of Subtotal) - BASE bid

7A Special Contingency (10% of Subtotal) - ALT. bid

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-31)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-32)

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9)

Proposed Subcontractors Contract Compliant? (P-29/30)

Bidder's Subtotal (Base Bid Coating System-Item #3) 1,413,500.00

Prop. 

Item 

No.

Spec. No. DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER'S 

ESTIMATE

Unit Cost Item Cost

165,350.00

$1,554,850.00

$1,818,850.00

Bidder's Subtotal ALTERNATE Bid Coating System - Item 3A) 1,653,500.00

141,350.00

Total (Base Bid Coating System)

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE (BASE)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

(3) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Pg. P-3)

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE (ALT)

Total (Alternate Bid Coating System)

Material Labor Total Material Labor Total

$7,000.00 $3,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 $0.00 $74,300.00 74,300.00 74,300.00

$293,044.00 $439,566.00 732,610.00 732,610.00 $3,600.00 $8,400.00 12,000.00 12,000.00

$227,488.00 $355,712.00 583,200.00 583,200.00 $309,600.00 $1,025,700.00 1,335,300.00 1,335,300.00

$291,548.00 $437,323.00 728,871.00 728,871.00 $584,100.00 $964,600.00 1,548,700.00 1,548,700.00

N/A N/A N/A 20,000.00 N/A N/A N/A 20,000.00

$21,840.00 $40,560.00 62,400.00 62,400.00 $5,100.00 $24,900.00 30,000.00 30,000.00

$1,000.00 $20,000.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 $500.00 $14,500.00 15,000.00 15,000.00

142,921.00

UNIT PRICE OR LUMP SUM

TMI Coatings, Inc.                                                 

3291 Terminal Dr., St. Paul, MN 55121

Extended 

TOTAL PRICE 

in Figures

170,000.00

none listed

yes

Worldwide Industries Corp.                                                      

470 Mitchell Hill Rd., Butler, PA 16002

UNIT PRICE OR LUMP SUM Extended 

TOTAL PRICE 

in Figures

1,429,210.00

1,574,881.00

157,488.10

-4.75%

34-1796539 (exp. 2/13/14, Maj)

yes

$1,572,131.00

1.11%

$1,732,369.10

1,486,600.00

1,700,000.00

$1,870,000.00

2.81%

148,660.00

$1,635,260.00

5.17%

no

none listed

yes

North American Specialty Insurance Co.Fidelity & Deposit Co. of Maryland

no

41-1528126 (exp. 1/19/14, Maj.)

yes
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ORD# 0505-2012

BID TABULATION, OPENED 2/15/12

MORSE ROAD NORTH TANK INTERIOR PAINTING

1 Spec.

Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, Lump 

Sum, not to exceed 5% of Total 15,000.00 15,000.00

Prop. 

Item 

No.

Spec. No. DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER'S 

ESTIMATE

Unit Cost Item Cost

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36)

Bond Amount (Pg. P-32)

Proposal Bond Amount Required (10%)

Material Labor Total Material Labor Total

UNIT PRICE OR LUMP SUM

TMI Coatings, Inc.                                                 

3291 Terminal Dr., St. Paul, MN 55121

Extended 

TOTAL PRICE 

in Figures

Worldwide Industries Corp.                                                      

470 Mitchell Hill Rd., Butler, PA 16002

UNIT PRICE OR LUMP SUM Extended 

TOTAL PRICE 

in Figures

Did not include surety's financial statement nor Cert. of 

Compliance

yes

"Ten Percent of Total Amount of Bid"

$187,000.00

"Ten Percent of Amount Bid"

$173,236.91

yes
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ORD# 0505-2012

BID TABULATION, OPENED 2/15/12

MORSE ROAD NORTH TANK INTERIOR PAINTING

1 Spec.

Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, Lump 

Sum, not to exceed 5% of Total 15,000.00 15,000.00

2

Spec. 

Schedule A

Remove Existing Interior Dry Area Coating 

and Recoat, Lump Sum 11.00 16,500.00

3

Spec. 

Schedule B

Remove Existing Interior Wet Coating and 

Recoat- Base Bid (Epoxy System), Lump 

Sum 11.00 1,320,000.00

3A

Spec. 

Schedule B

Remove Existing Interior Wet Coating and 

Recoat- ALTERNATE Bid (Elastomeric 

Polyurethane System), Lump Sum 13.00 1,560,000.00

4

Spec. 

1.1.A.3

Allowance for removing cathodic wiring 

and installing new wiring as per 1.1.A.3, 

Lump Sum 20,000.00 20,000.00

5 Spec. 3.9D

Install caulking, Sikaflex-1a, at stiffening 

rings and lap joints as directed, approx. 

1000 10.3 fl. Oz. tubes, Lump Sum 32.00 32,000.00

6 Spec 4.1

PROVISIONAL BID ITEM: Removal of 

strapping in interior wet ceiling, Lump Sum 10,000.00 10,000.00

7 Special Contingency (10% of Subtotal) - BASE bid

7A Special Contingency (10% of Subtotal) - ALT. bid

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-31)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-32)

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9)

Proposed Subcontractors Contract Compliant? (P-29/30)

Bidder's Subtotal (Base Bid Coating System-Item #3) 1,413,500.00

Prop. 

Item 

No.

Spec. No. DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER'S 

ESTIMATE

Unit Cost Item Cost

165,350.00

$1,554,850.00

$1,818,850.00

Bidder's Subtotal ALTERNATE Bid Coating System - Item 3A) 1,653,500.00

141,350.00

Total (Base Bid Coating System)

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE (BASE)

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

(3) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Pg. P-3)

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE (ALT)

Total (Alternate Bid Coating System)

Material Labor Total

$12,000.00 $10,000.00 22,000.00 22,000.00

$5,000.00 $6,000.00 11,000.00 11,000.00

$900,000.00 $700,000.00 1,600,000.00 1,600,000.00

$1,000,000.00 $990,000.00 1,990,000.00 1,990,000.00

N/A N/A N/A 20,000.00

$3.00 $3.00 6.00 6.00

$1,000.00 $12,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00

Horizon Brothers Painting Corp.                          

1053 Kendra Ln., Howell, MI 48843

UNIT PRICE OR LUMP SUM Extended 

TOTAL PRICE 

in Figures

205,600.60

1,666,006.00

2,056,006.00

$2,261,606.60

24.34%

166,600.60

$1,832,606.60

17.86%

no

none listed

yes

International Fidelity Insurance

38-3394434 (exp. 2/15/14, Maj.)

yes
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ORD# 0505-2012

BID TABULATION, OPENED 2/15/12

MORSE ROAD NORTH TANK INTERIOR PAINTING

1 Spec.

Mobilization/Demobilization Fee, Lump 

Sum, not to exceed 5% of Total 15,000.00 15,000.00

Prop. 

Item 

No.

Spec. No. DESCRIPTION

ENGINEER'S 

ESTIMATE

Unit Cost Item Cost

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36)

Bond Amount (Pg. P-32)

Proposal Bond Amount Required (10%)

Material Labor Total

Horizon Brothers Painting Corp.                          

1053 Kendra Ln., Howell, MI 48843

UNIT PRICE OR LUMP SUM Extended 

TOTAL PRICE 

in Figures

For item #5, vendor probably meant to insert lump sum

amounts of $3,000 each for material and labor.  Affects

remaining formulas. Entire bid book not returned.

"Ten Percent of Amount Bid"

$226,160.66

yes

8 6825869b-6f80-44ef-8561-ac373bb487b3.xlsx


